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On April 21, Huntsville Water Contracted Jimmy Jones Construction to haul some belt-press
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Huntsville Water Utilities

PO. Box 430
Huntsville, Arkansas 72740
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04/22/2014

Arkansas.Department of Environmental,

NPDES, Enforcement Division

5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Mrs. Daniel,

sludge to land-fill from our Wastewater Facility with two dump trucks. As one of the drivers
turned onto Klenc Road in Tontitown, his tailgate came unlatched allowing some of the sludge
to spill onto the road. :

Trying to be proactive in taking care of the situation and having the resources, our department
_responded to Tontitown to assist Jones Construction in the clean-up with a Vac-Truck. All oi o o

the sludge was vacuumed from the roadway and crews from Huntsville Water and Jones
Construction are back on-site on April 22 applying lime to the affected areas.

If you have any questions or comments feel free to contact me at 479-738-6929

Sincerely,

Larry D. Garrett
Director -

Huntsville Water Utilities



Huntsville Water Utilities

PO. Box 430

™ Huntsville, Arkansas 72740

501-738-6929
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